
State of Florida 

~ ~ ~~ _ _ _ ~  

DATE: April28, 2004 

TO: Docket No. 040298-TI 

FROM: Division of Competitive Markets & Enforcement (T. Willi 
Office of the General Counsel (Scott) $(g iJ ,G-/ 

RE: Voluntary Cancellation of Intrastate Interexchange Telecommunication2 
Re Eli s trati on 

On December 16, 2003, this Commission received a request from America's Digital 
Satelite Telephone, Inc. d/b/a ADST, Inc. for removal from the IXC Registration List. Staff 
determined that the company needed to pay its 2003 Regulatory Assessment Fees and any 
applicable penalties and interest as required in Section 344.336, Florida Statutes. 

On March 25, 2004, America's Digital Satelite Telephone, Inc. d/b/a ADST, Inc. paid all 
their regulatory assessment fees plus all applicable penalties and interest. If America's Digital 
Satelite Telephone, Inc. d/b/a ADST, Inc. commences operations in Florida as an IXC, a new 
registration must be filed. 

As required by Section 2.07.C.5 .i, Administrative Procedures Manual, America's Digital 
Satelite Telephone, Inc. d/b/a ADST, hc. ,  holder of IXC Registration TJ554, has paid the 
required regulatory assessment fees and can be removed from the IXC Registration list effective 
12/16/03. 

. 

Accordingly, with this Memorandum, Docket No. 04029s-TI is hereby 

c: America's Digital Satelite Telephone, Inc. d/b/a ADST, Inc. 


